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From: Carpenter, Rachel >
Sent: 03 April 2024 16:25
To: Development Control
Subject: 470311 Natural England Response to 4/24/2060/0F1 - ERECT ROOF OVER EXISTING 

SHEEP PENS PART FIELD NO 1654 & 1041, NEAR GREEN ROAD, THE GREEN, 
MILLOM, CUMBRIA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our   
 

Dear Chloe,  
 
Thank you for consulƟng Natural England on this applicaƟon, and we apologise for the delay in our response. 
Proposal 4/24/2007/0F1 is adjacent to Morecambe Bay Special Area of ConservaƟon (SAC), Morecambe Bay and 
Duddon Estuary Special ProtecƟon Areas (SPA), Duddon Estuary Site of Special ScienƟfic Interest (SSSI), and Duddon 
Estuary Ramsar. Natural England has reviewed the relevant documents and provided the following advice: 
 
CEMP 
As construcƟon will be taking place adjacent to the SAC, SPA, SSSI and Ramsar, Natural England advise that a 
ConstrucƟon Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) will need to be secured through CondiƟon to detail the 
polluƟon prevenƟon measures that will be implemented during the works. Appropriate polluƟon prevenƟon 
guideline measures should include materials and machinery storage, biosecurity, and the control and management 
of noise, fugiƟve dust, surface water runoff and waste to protect any surface water drains that are hydrologically 
connected to the SAC from sediment or pollutants such as fuel and cement. There must be a bund or a buffer to the 
watercourse to prevent any sediment and polluƟon in surface water run-off from reaching the SAC. All materials and 
equipment must be stored outside the buffer strip, and there should be a designated concrete mixing / refuelling 
site outside the buffer strip, with spill kits on site and drip trays used for refuelling. 
 
SPA Birds 
Special ProtecƟon Areas (SPAs) are classified for rare and vulnerable birds, and for regularly occurring migratory 
species. Morecambe Bay and Duddon Estuary SPA is naƟonally important for wintering wildfowl, waders and 
Tadorna tadorna. Designated SPA birds may also rely on areas outside of the SPA boundary such as the 
development site. These supporƟng habitats can play an essenƟal role in maintaining SPA bird populaƟons, and 
proposals affecƟng them may therefore have the potenƟal to affect the SPA. Therefore, Natural England strongly 
advise that all construcƟon should be avoided during the overwintering bird season (Sept- March) to reduce 
disturbance to the SPA birds. If works are required during the overwintering season, the applicant will need to 
provide assurance that all noise impacts can be miƟgated. If noise cannot be miƟgated, then the applicant will need 
to quanƟfy how many birds are using the site so that an assessment of overall impacts to the SPA integrity can be 
made.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
Rachel Carpenter 
Sustainable Development Lead Advisor 
Cumbria Area Team, Natural England 
 
Natural England 
www.gov.uk/natural-england 
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This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named 
recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any 
of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated 
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we 
can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England 
systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for 
other lawful purposes.  


